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April 8, 2024 
 
Jewell Jackson 
Purchasing Manager 
William Rainey Harper College 
1200 W. Algonquin Road 
Palatine, IL 
 
RE: Harper College Project No. Q01151 

2024 Sidewalk & Concrete Maintenance 
 Addendum #1 
 
Jewell, 
 
Please refer to the attached and below items regarding the proposed 2024 Sidewalk & Concrete 
Maintenance project by Harper College (project no. Q01151), which comprise Addendum #1. The Bid 
Documents for the project, dated March 28, 2024, shall be formally revised as described herein. Revised 
text in the Project Manual is denoted by bold-italics; omitted text is denoted by bold-strikethrough. 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged by all prospective bidders within the applicable section 
on the Bid Form; failure to acknowledge receipt may result in disqualification of the bid.  
 
The following responses are provided to questions/requests for information (RFI’s) submitted by 
prospective bidders during the Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting for the project which was held on April 
3, 2024, at 1:00PM: 
 

1. Throughout the bid documents, references are made to concrete sidewalk “panels” – do these 
refer to separate lift-out sections of concrete pavement, or segments of concrete sidewalk 
between existing joints? 
Response: All references to “panels” indicate segments of existing concrete sidewalk/pavements 
between joints; there are no separate “lift-out” sections of concrete pavement within the 
proposed areas of work. 
 

2. Regarding the proposed paver replacement indicated on sheet C2.0 (on the south side of the HPC 
building), please confirm the design intent. 
Response: The design intent is for the existing pavers to be fully removed and replaced with new 
concrete sidewalk as per the section detail on sheet C4.0, with the new sidewalk matching the 
existing extents and elevations of the pavers that will be removed. 
 

3. Please confirm that all proposed replacement concrete is intended to match existing grades. 
Response: Confirmed; all replacement concrete sidewalk/pavement shall match existing grades. 
 

4. Regarding the proposed landscape area stripping and restoration indicated on sheets C1.11 and 
C1.12 (on the north side of Building H on the main campus), are there existing irrigation lines in 
place in that area? If so, how should those lines be addressed as part of the proposed work? 
Response: There are existing irrigation lines in this area of work; additional notes have been 
added to sheets C1.11 and C1.12 to clarify how the existing irrigation shall be accommodated.  
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5. Please confirm that there are no modifications to the existing sewer connections being proposed 

as part of the utility structure rim adjustments as indicated on sheets C1.11, C2.0, and C3.0. 
Response: Confirmed; there are no proposed modifications to the existing sewer pipe 
connections at these structures, only the structures themselves. Please also note that the 
sanitary manhole modification which was previously indicated on sheet C3.0 has been omitted 
from the scope of work. 

 
 
In addition to the question responses provided above, the Bid Documents shall be revised as follows: 

 
PROJECT MANUAL 
 
 No revisions/changes to Project Manual. 
 
 
DRAWINGS 
 
 Sheets C1.11 and C1.12: 
 

1. Clarify that existing irrigation system components in landscaped turf area shall be field-located 
and protected, with any incidental damages being repaired at no additional cost to Owner. 
 

 Sheet C3.0: 
 

1. Omit manhole structure adjustment and associated regrading/landscape restoration in South Wolf 
Road public right-of-way to west of site. 

 
Should you have any questions regarding the contents of this Addendum, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at abruder@cagecivil.com. 

 
Yours truly, 
CAGE ENGINEERING, INC. 
 
 
 
                                     
 
Aaron J. Bruder, PE 
Director of Engineering – Illinois  
 
CC:   Bidders of Record 
   JoAnn Martinez (Harper College) 
   Nathan Chung (Harper College) 
   Jennifer Kulbida (Harper College) 
   Steve Petersen (Harper College) 
 
Attachments: Revised drawing sheets C1.11, C1.12, and C3.0 
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GRADE.  EXISTING TURFGRASS
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